ang Wpled :
Tare Tfra 1971, Feb. 19

Mr. Jim Mull: ' ! i
1255 Mill Sto. Apt‘ 14 ’,,5”‘:, tonden. LAV Lanida 2o
Eugene Oregon 97401

Deayr My. ¥ull:

I eppreciate all your trouble inwrditing me
in such detail about the ava.mble Marchison specimens.

The 2 3/4% ounces specimen will do as & subsiitute
for the one ounce specimen. w

I hope you will trust me to the extent of going
ahead and forwarding these specimens and then I'11 pay pou the
sadditional amount as set out in your tabulation, $495.00 less
what I sent before. By waiting we can adjust the postage and
insurance ifnececesary,

Iregret to say I have no catalog oi our coliec-
tion. J@b For one thing I never seem to have the tdnej and for
enother, it doesn't pay, because some maart fellow will” just go
work the fields where we have made original recoveries.

Yours sincerely,



